IJJ Corporation

Corporate Responsibility Commitment Statement

Revitalized Renaissance Program (RRP).

CLIFFORD POPE 6/30/2022

The Cornerstone of our corporate governance is the commitment to maintaining our uncompromising principles to implement our Economic Impact infrastructure Revitalized Renaissance Program (RRP).

Table of Contents

<u>Title</u>	Page
THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:	1
IJJCorp's Primary Customer Base:	1
Qualify Opportunity Fund (QOF):	1
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLES AND PRACTICES	2
Purpose:	2
Key Characteristics:	2
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' AND DUTIES:	2
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE MATERIALS	3
Board Committee Charters Standards of Business Conduct for Meetings:	3
POLICIES AND PRACTICES	4
NEW STATE AGENTS JOINING THE COMMITTEE	4
The Member Orientation and Continuing Education:	4
STATE AGENT MATERIALS DISTRIBUTED IN ADVANCE	5
Selection of Agenda Items for Committee Meetings:	5
Duties and Role of the Board	5
Perform such other duties as prescribed by the Board:	5
Term Limits:	6
Resignation of Board and State Agents:	6
Personnel Retention and Replace Planning:	6
Board Interaction with Institutional Investors, the Media, and Customers:	
Board Confidentiality:	<i>7</i>
HUMAN RIGHTS STANDARDS AND GOVERNANCE	8
DEFINITIONS	8
For this policy, we use the following definitions:	8
Our Partners	9
Our Customers and Communities:	9
Our Business Partners:	10
Responding to Grievances:	10
ETHICS & COMPLIANCE	11
Standards of Business Conduct:	11
CONFLICT OF INTEREST	11
WHAT IS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST?	11
GLOBAL KNOW-YOUR-CUSTOMER (KYC) AND ANTI-MONEY-LAUNDERING (AML) STANDARD	12
WHY KYC AND AML	12
IJJCORP AND GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS	12
Use of Third Parties	13
BOOKS AND RECORDS	
POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS OR CHARITABLE DONATIONS	
PROHIRITED TRANSACTIONS:	14

Message from Clifford Pope

At IJJCorp, people are the spirit of our humanity —Multiple groups and one neighborhood worldwide simultaneously.

The cornerstone of the IJJCorp mission is our Social Responsibilities Commitment (SRC). We are committed to maintaining our uncompromising principles while growing our economic impact infrastructure under our Revitalized Renaissance Program (RRP).

We are advocating for a Nation that once had significant factories and distribution centers producing goods and products without dependencies, and was a significant exporter.

The objective is to replace mainstream imported goods, reduce dependence on imports, and create technology Vocational and professional training programs with career paths sponsored by USA's Top 2500 (T2500) placing gradates into their work force.

In addition, by refining competing industrial models in Asia and India to produce electronic and mechanical components, assembly lines, and modeling production centers.

Revitalized Renaissance Program (RRP) will intrinsically engage and reestablish USA Industries Driven Economics as a Mass Production Industrial. We plan to acquire and renovate existing structures, such as malls, major shopping centers, and old manufacturing facilities, create a nationwide producing infrastructure, and change America into a major exporter.

The Revitalized Renaissance Program (RRP) Economic Impacts Program:

- 1. Engage T2500s with Social Responsibility Commitments to team with IJJCorp using eCETP.
- 2. The T2500 funding economic impact objective utilizes the 2017 tax Cut.
- T2500 utilizing the JOB Act of 2017 with nationwide locations participating in US Department
 of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) designated **Opportunity Zone (OZ)** by investing
 in the RRP to create Vocational Training, Trade certification, and professional training center
 across the USA.
- 4. Establish Investments using step (2) to acquire closed, open Air malls to create training and production facilities and factories in the USA.
- 5. Establishing alternative channels for corporations to participate in developing the infrastructure to reduce dependencies on importing consumable commodities and lifestyle products.

We are excited about the future events in bringing forward the RRP.

With great appreciation,

Clifford Pope,

President, Chief Executive Officer, and Chairman of IJJ Corporation of Board of Directors.

The Corporate Governance:

The Cornerstone of our corporate governance is the commitment to maintaining our uncompromising principles to implement our Economic Impact Infrastructure as a Revitalized Renaissance Program (RRP).

IJJCorp's Primary Customer Base:

- 1. Governments, Nonprofit Organizations, For-Profit business developers certified as eCETP Operators, and Campaign Service Providers Worldwide.
- Additionally, the corporate business includes teaming with significant corporation industries for government-related contracts and funding programs, both Federal and state localities.

Qualify Opportunity Fund (QOF):

To be certified a Qualified Opportunity Fund, it must be LLC incorporated set either a partnership or corporation.

QOF governance strictly prohibits specific management control of structures. Therefore, a board of directors from the T2500 will form committees with the primary objectives to oversee funding allocations as an incorporated partnership voting and selection members for appointments and with terms periods.

The following content will provide now the Corporation Board with operate and Incorporate eCETP within business practice.

Corporate Governance Principles and Practices

Purpose:

The Board of Directors (the "Board") of IJJCorp Corporation (the "Company") is responsible for overseeing and exercising corporate prudence, ensuring that the Company's business affairs, including public opinion, maintain a reputable status worldwide. In addition, Board Members' governance includes oversight responsibility to ensure that stated goals, objectives, and the long-term interests of the shareholders are always front and Center.

The eCETP Directors oversee and provide assigned territories, with departmental responsibilities by regions, customers, and support partners with executive management with consideration, skills, and experience required to attain the Company's goals. Those duties include selecting nominees as State Agents who possess appropriate qualifications and reflect a diversity of backgrounds and perspectives to become a State Agent committee member.

Key Characteristics:

The Company's Directors and Committee charters members are required individually to become knowledgeable of Corporate Practices requirements to operate a salesforce marketing Business Processing as Software (BPaaS) and most being familiar with public stock, Cryptocurrency, and the Security Exchange Commission (SEC).

The Board of Directors' and Duties:

The Board of Directors with the Chairman of the Board are under Consultant Employment Agreements.

The Board of Directors must adopt the Corporate Governance Principles, the committee charters, and policies to ensure IJJCorp governance practices. Accordingly, our Board of Directors, at minimum, will represent 5 directors, with Committees of State Agents worldwide, with the majority as entrepreneurs with extensive business operating experience. Their backgrounds include management control, overseeing business operations, developing business structures, facility management, and operating within various government sovereignties.

 Include departmental managing requirements, resources, budget controls, and reporting responsibilities.

In addition, Directors are responsible for overseeing the success of the company's ability to build the independent business developers teams as a committee operational structure. The committee is the salesforce with State Agent in expanding IJJCorp's footprint worldwide.

To effectively manage administrative and operating business standards, we structured planning to achieve the desired results using productive performance metrics to evaluate and maintain consistency incorporated into Corporation's business practice.

Within corporate operation, the committees are the backbone for success. Thus we established reviewer(s) to summarize shared weekly committee updates, allowing the Directors to participate in executive-level processes to provide oversight committee guidance.

Additionally, the eCommerce Exchange Trading Platform (eCETP) marketplace expansion for the Business Processing as a Software (BPaaS), in-house banking processor for debit card processing services, and the Cryptography Blockchain services worldwide will also require a mixture of knowledge and Board Members with foreign Government experience.

Corporate Governance Materials

Board Committee Charters Standards of Business Conduct for Meetings:

The Board and Committee can meet independently at least (1) weekly. Plus, participate in at least 3 out of 6 worldwide fiscal year conferences in person or the virtual groups attending meetings as often as necessary or at the request of the Chairman of the Board. In addition, meet with state or regional partner teams (For-Profits) to address activities and future planning requirement assessments. Finally, the Chairman of the Board will provide an opening statement at every committee group conference or one of the company's directors serving as president and chief executive officer in between regularly scheduled Board meetings.

One annual company conference is dedicated primarily to round-table strategic planning for the company. Before the meeting, we circulated the plan with appropriate preparatory materials to each Board member.

Members of the Board will exercise reasonable efforts to participate in each meeting of the Board and general partner meetings of the committees they serve. The meeting may also have legal counsel, accounting, or other advisors attend the meetings as appropriate.

The Board Minutes will adopt a meeting collection and format for submitting reports using an approved structure for circulated to each member for review and approval. The Board believes that respecting corporate governance is a year-round engagement with the Company's shareholders with a focus on creating long-term, sustainable value and having a high regard for the interests of all stakeholders.

The Board has overall responsibility for risk oversight, including general oversight of executives' management of risks relevant to the Company as part of regular Board and committee meetings. A fundamental part of risk oversight is not only understanding the material risks a company faces and the steps management takes to manage those risks but also understanding what level of risk

is appropriate for the Company. Accordingly, the involvement of the Board in reviewing the Company's business strategy is an integral aspect of the Board's assessment of management's tolerance for risk and its determination of what constitutes an appropriate level of risk for the Company.

The Board believes it is essential to engage and be deeply involved in overseeing the Committee's succession and supporting long-range strategies and business initiatives.

The Company's communication will include business strategies and prospects discussion as regular communication. Regular updates using mixed media and direct transfer of data via digital resources on significant items regarding corporate strategy and performance. Plus, sharing required category content between each Committee as regular weekly update committee meetings and periodic.

The Board has the authority to meet its Company responsibilities by retaining consultants, external legal counsel, accounting, or other advisors to assist the Board in conducting its business and for its shareholders, and the authority to approve such fees and other terms, as required.

Policies and Practices

The Board is responsible for organizing its functions and conducting its business most effectively and efficiently, consistent with its duties of care and loyalty. To meet that responsibility, the Board has adopted a set of flexible policies to guide its governance practices in the future. These practices, set forth below, will be regularly re-evaluated by the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee in light of changing circumstances to continue serving the best interests of all stakeholders. Accordingly, the summary of current practices is not a fixed policy or resolution by the Board but merely a statement of current practices subject to continuous assessment and change.

New State Agents Joining the Committee

The Member Orientation and Continuing Education:

IJJCorp is a salesforce operation. Therefore, the orientation process requires knowing the BPaaS solutions and understanding the Business Practice with the strategic plans, selected Industries, history, current circumstances, key priorities issues, and the company's top management structure. In addition, the localities will report in different languages per committee report, and the Board of Directors will review and engage business operations related to their roles and commitments. IJJCorp Directors are encouraged to participate in external continuing education programs.

State Agent Materials Distributed in Advance

Selection of Agenda Items for Committee Meetings:

A Board will select a member from the State Agent Committee to jointly develop the schedule for each of the 6 annual Committee meetings. The directors provide the plan with supporting summarized committee reports in advance. In addition, any Board members may submit suggested alternatives for consideration.

As much information and data as practical relating to the meeting agenda items and the Company's financial performance will be sent to Board members sufficiently in advance of meetings to permit the directors to review the materials.

Duties and Role of the Board

In addition to other duties outlined in these Corporate Governance Principles and Practices and the Company's Bylaws, the duties of the Board of Directors include, but are not limited to, the following:

- Preside over and manage the meetings of the Board
- Support a strong Board culture by fostering an environment of open dialogue, adequate information flow, and constructive feedback among the members of the Board and senior management, facilitating communication among the Chair of the Board, the Board as a whole, Board Committees, and senior management and encouraging director participation in discussions
- The Board will approve all annual Committee conferences. Plus, participate in developing and approving the agenda for each meeting and materials for each such meeting.
- Approve and coordinate the retention of advisors and consultants to the Board
- Serve as liaison between management and independent directors
- Represent the Board at annual meetings of shareholders and be available, when appropriate, for consultations with shareholders
- Act as an advisor to the chief executive officer on strategic aspects of the business

Perform such other duties as prescribed by the Board:

All Board of Directors with the Chairman of the Board are under Consultant Employment Agreements, which provide their Duties and Roles. Upon the recommendation of the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee, the board's independent members will select a lead independent director for two years. The lead independent director will serve in that capacity for

not more than two consecutive two-year terms or until the independent members of the Board will have duly selected their successor. In addition, the lead independent director and the Chair of the Board will each have the authority to call executive sessions of independent directors.

In addition to the other duties outlined in these Corporate Governance Principles and Practices, the duties of a director, if selected or volunteered, will include but are not limited to the following:

- Preside at the scheduled executive sessions of independent directors
- Board will announce which member will preside over and manage the meetings.
- Arranging and approving the schedules of the Board meetings, the plan, and materials for each meeting.
- Approve the agenda and materials for each executive session of the directors.
- Approve and coordinate the retention of advisors and consultants to the Board.
- Perform such other duties as the independent directors may designate from time to time.

Term Limits:

There are no term limits for service on the Board. The absence of term limits allows the Company to retain Board members who have developed, over time, increasing insight into the Company and its operations and, therefore, provide an increasing contribution to the Board as a whole.

Resignation of Board and State Agents:

If a Board member wishes to resign or not stand for reelection at the end of their current term, the Board member will notify the Chair of the Board in writing, with a copy to the Company's general counsel. The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee will evaluate such resignations an. They may make recommendations to the Board, which will decide the action to take concerning the resulting vacancy on the Board.

Personnel Retention and Replace Planning:

A primary responsibility of the Board is to maintain a pool of candidates as additions to the Board of Directors, State Agents, and For-Profit marketers. Accordingly, the Nominates and Corporate Governance Committee members, a Director over the Compensation and Management Development Committee, and the Director who reviews the succession planning with the Board. According to its charter, the Compensation and Management Development Committee is responsible for management development, succession planning practices, and strategy.

The Company is committed to staff diversity staffing. The company will also seek to enroll qualified members to maintain our commitments when using a search firm to identify potential Directors and State Agent, candidates. Accordingly, the Board will require the search firm to include in its initial list of qualified candidates with diverse backgrounds, including, but not limited to, diversity of race, ethnicity, national origin, gender, and sexual orientation.

Board Interaction with Institutional Investors, the Media, and Customers:

The Board believes the retention responsibility lies with transparency in management, open communications, and relationships building on behalf of the Company with institutional investors, the media, and customers to increase visibility and long-term relationships.

The Board may occasionally participate in such interaction and generally do so only at the request or with the prior knowledge of the relationship. Individual directors will only engage in such interactions with the unanimous consent of the Board of Directors.

Board Attendance at Annual Shareholder Meetings

All directors must attend at least 3 of the 6 worldwide committee conferences, plus meetings with Shareholders, except for absences due to causes beyond the reasonable control of the director.

Board Confidentiality:

Directors and State Agents must protect and hold confidential all non-public information that comes to them, from whatever source, as representative of the Company, absent the authorization from the Board to disclose certain information. The confidential link of information without Board approval is classified as a breach of confidentiality. No one may use confidential information for their benefit or benefit persons or entities outside of the Company, and nor disclose confidential information outside the Company, either during or after their tenure, except with the authorization of the Board or as may be otherwise required by law.

This obligation of confidentiality extends to Board and committee discussions and deliberations that may occur among directors, officers, employees, and Board materials.

These Corporate Governance Principles and Practices provide flexible guidelines for the Board to function effectively. The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee will periodically review these Corporate Governance Principles and Practices and recommend changes, if any, to the Board. The Board may modify or amend these Corporate Governance Principles and Practices, and the authority and responsibilities of the Board are set forth herein at any time.

Human Rights Standards and Governance

We realize the business environment potentially could create conditions that can impact the human rights of individuals and communities. Therefore, we commit to respecting the principles of the UN Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights; UN Global Compact; OECD Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises; International Bill of Rights; ILO Core Labor Standards; Women's Empowerment Principles; Children's Rights and Business Principles, and Framework Principles on Human Rights and the Environment.

At IJJCorp, we make decisions that impact our relationships with each other, our customers, our Business Partners, and our communities. This Global Human Rights Statement applies to all IJJCorp's Partners, and we extend the expectations detailed in this statement to suppliers throughout our Supply Chain. We are also committed to working with our Business Partners to meet the expectations detailed in this statement in every market we serve.

One of IJJCorp's core values is delivering our best in everything we do, including holding ourselves accountable for results. Business units oversee compliance with various aspects of our Global Human Rights Statement and practices and report their results to a centralized system managed by the Ethics and Compliance business unit.

IJJCorp's Audit and Compliance Committee, a committee of the IJJCorp's Board of Directors, oversees the Company's enterprise risk management practices, internal and external audit process, and the system of internal controls. The Audit and Compliance Committee receives updates from management and the internal auditor on enterprise risk management practices and internal audits, which may include the operation of our ethical sourcing programs and standards that support our Global Human Rights Statement.

Our company's commitment to upholding ongoing human rights concerns is our belief in doing good. The due diligence and transparently assessing and reporting our continuous improvement through publicly available documents, such as our Global Social Impact Reports, Civil Rights Assessments, and Environmental Impact Analysis.

Definitions

For this policy, we use the following definitions:

- Partners: Employees of IJJCorp's or wholly owned subsidiaries (direct or through intermediate subsidiaries). It includes eCETP Certified Nonprofits, For-Profit, and State Agents of IJJCorp operating globally and any other owned operations.
- Professional Service Providers: Offer material, personnel, construction, and marketing resources

 Business Partner: Third-party businesses with whom IJJCorp has a licensing or distribution relationship, including independent operators of IJJCorp – branded virtual environment, joint venture partners, and contracted distributors of IJJCorp's - branded products and advertisements.

Our Partners

IJJCorp respects the inherent dignity of all persons and seeks to enable Partners to do their best work by embracing and valuing each partner's unique combination of talents, experiences, and perspectives.

Our commitment to respect human and civil rights applies worldwide—whether in our IJJCorp's Support and business operation (i.e., headquarters) or IJJCorp's company-operated training centers. This commitment is communicated with and embedded in our training materials, manuals, and IJJCorp's Standards of Business Conduct.

We adhere to Core Labor Standards (ILO), including the rights to non-discrimination, equal pay for equal work, freedom of association, participation in collective bargaining, and just and favorable conditions of work, such as ensuring health and safety of our Partners.

We respect our Partners' privacy rights, as our Privacy Statement outlines. Our approach to privacy and your data minimizes Privacy Principles protected, limited collection only for use internally, and limited use with notification to you, among other vital areas. Our Privacy Statement describes what information we collect, whether used only internally, how and when it is shared, and the rights and choices Partners have concerning their personal information.

In addition, all Partners are responsible for supporting human rights in the work environment, including understanding the IJJCorp's Global Human Rights Statement concerning fundamental human rights. They are to uphold the provisions of these rights in the workplace. We also expect our Partners to raise awareness of any behaviors or business situations involving IJJCorp that may compromise the company's values around the provision of fundamental human rights and report potential violations of the IJJCorp's Global Human Rights Statement

Our Customers and Communities:

We are creating a culture of warmth and belonging, where everyone is welcome and willing to commit their time and talent to RRP funding. We respect our customers' human and civil rights and seek to ensure their experience at IJJCorp reflects our values.

Our commitment to all customers is on our website and online via the Third Place Policy, and this commitment includes respect for our customers' right to non-discrimination.

Our customers' right to privacy is governed by our Global Privacy Principles, outlined in our Privacy resource sent. Our approach to privacy and data protection is by the recognized

principles of data minimization, limited collection, and use, among other vital areas. Our Privacy Statement describes what information we collect, how we use it, how and when shared, and the rights and choices customers have concerning their personal information.

We are also committed to serving our communities, including people with disabilities, to participate and have access IJJCorp's business programs. In addition, we are committed to disability inclusion throughout the company.

Our Business Partners:

We strive to work with Business Partners that share and reflect Our Mission and Values. We choose Business Partners who conduct business responsibly and ethically, respect the rights of individuals, and help protect the environment and the people impacted by their business actions. As part of ongoing due diligence, we have include in the Monthly Report a human rights risks section to provide status on events to management and committee members to assess and make determination a part of their Report..

To increase awareness, we publish and post Human Rights Statement for our State Agents, For-Profit committee members, and our Customers. We share this information for our representatives to adapt and become similar to our policies and commitments by participating effectively. In addition, at the operational level, grievances from the individuals and communities adversely impacted are responded to by selected Board Members directly. IJJCorp is also Committed to working with our Alliance Partners to meet the expectations detailed in this statement in every market we serve.

Responding to Grievances:

We are committed to providing safe, confidential, and accessible grievance channels to all individuals impacted by our operations and products. IJJCorp does not tolerate retaliation against or the victimization of anyone who raises concerns or questions regarding a potential violation of our Global Human Rights Statement.

We are committed to prohibiting issues that caused or contributed to an adverse human rights impact across our network. As part of this commitment, our Alliance Partners all have our value of the continuous improvement of Human Rights. IJJCorp is committed to incorporating lessons learned from instances where we may have caused or contributed to harm and communicating the changes we introduce to prevent repeating harm.

Our Ethics and Compliance offer an online or by phone help service, a resource to submit questions or raise concerns. Available in multiple languages and accessible locally in many geographies, Partners or individuals who experience or see conduct inconsistent with our Global Human Rights Statement may use our Ethics and Compliance Helpline to raise

concerns. Reported concerns related to human rights reports to the appropriate team at IJJCorp.

Ethics & Compliance

We believe conducting business ethically and striving to do the right thing are vital to the company's success.

IJJCorp's Ethics & compliance mission and values: To help protect our volunteer workforce and reputation by repetitively evaluating monthly our committed to ethical leadership, allow the ability to conduct business with integrity by providing resources that aid partners in making ethical decisions in the workplace.

We do this by advising and enabling leaders to drive ethical business practices, collaborating with the partners to ensure effective legal risk management, and encouraging partners to speak up if they have questions or concerns.

The majority of_reports we receive involve employee relations issues. This trend is consistent with other companies – retail or otherwise – that provide alternative reporting mechanisms as part of a comprehensive ethics and compliance program.

For more information, please email ethicscompliance@ijjcorps.com.

Standards of Business Conduct:

As a global company, we are subject to the highest ethical conduct and behavior standards. The Standards of Business Conduct help us make decisions in our daily work and demonstrate that we take our legal and ethical responsibilities seriously.

Conflict of Interest

What is a conflict of Interest?

A conflict of interest exists when a personal interest or activity interferes or appears to interfere or cause dissension that revokes controversy. A conflict of interest may unconsciously influence even the most ethical person, and the mere appearance of a person's integrity is questionable where conflict may arise.

In addition, all conflicts are disclosure a State Agent committee as they provided internally to determine direct action should take and what resolutions could be applied to resolve the conflict. The Board of Directors and State Agents elected board will propose or vote to change conditions that cause the conflict.

If preferred, the disclosure made directly to the Compliance Officer/Director is allowed under Ethics & Compliance. In addition, members of the Board of Directors should disclose actual, potential, or apparent conflicts of interest with a supporting memo to the Compliance Committee.

Some examples of conflicts of interest may arise

- A State Agent or Certified eCETP Operator (For-Profit) Acting on behalf of anyone besides
 IJJCorp to belittle or discredit IJJCorp eCETP donation Services.
- We are engaging personally in transactions where IJJCorp is interested in acquiring a partnership.

Global Know-Your-Customer (KYC) and Anti-Money-Laundering (AML) Standard

Why KYC and AML

IJJCorp offers a private network to Governments and Nonprofit organizations. It places every member in association with unknowns who may use the eCETP ecosystem to commit any infractions directly or indirectly; it's not the action of the bad actor. It is associated with the same environment.

The safeguard for reputation and integrity of prominent members, plus the commerce requires a high degree of investigation, scanning of data sources, and constant profile reviews on existing members to prevent Bad Actors from becoming a member.

What is the difference between KYC and AML?

KYC refers specifically to identity verification and risk assessment. In contrast, AML could use a much more comprehensive range of techniques (such as transaction monitoring, enhanced due diligence, sanctions & PEP screening, and more) to monitor risk during and after KYC checks. Ultimately, KYC is a part of AML.

IJJCorp and Government Officials

- Under no circumstance our Government officials be offered cash or Payments for anything.
- U.S. Congress and Federal Executive Branch Partners must not provide, request, or give a gift, including travel directly, to U.S. federal government officials (e.g., legislators, legislative staff, agency personnel, nor military personnel).
- Partners must not use personal expenditures to circumvent this Standard.

- Facilitating Payments
- Partners must not pay facilitating payments.
- Partners may make necessary payments in exceptional emergencies involving personal health and safety. Partners must report the payment immediately to the chief compliance officer if this occurs.

Use of Third Parties

- State Agents and For-profits at the customer request to partner with third parties for example, State agents, and the Alliance Partner campaign budget includes contracting a consultant(s), construction, joint ventures agreement, business associates recommended by the customers, distributors, or general contractors as an essential component funding requirement.
- Before contracting with a third party, must conduct due diligence to confirm third-party intermediaries are reputable and qualified with customer approval holding IJJCorp and team members harmless.
- Additionally, the third party's willingness to comply and history of compliance with this
 Standard and all applicable laws should be confirmed and included in a written contract.

Books and Records

- Partners must request receipts and record payments for services rendered outside a Campaign Sponsor's budget.
- All payments and other activities under this Standard must be accurately recorded in IJJCorp's books, records, and accounts and reasonably detailed, reflecting the company's transactions and dispositions of the assets.
- Partners must not circumvent or fail to implement a system of internal accounting controls or falsify any book, record, or account.
- IJJCorp Records Retention Schedule should retain all books, records, or accounts.

Political Contributions or Charitable Donations

Alliance Partners representing eCETP must not circumvent this Standard by making political contributions or charitable donations to indirectly influence the outcome of a business transaction, including obtaining or retaining business.

Only designated IJJCorp Board of Directors may engage with political parties, party officials, candidates, or organizations on IJJCorp's behalf.

- While State Agents and committee members are closest to the customer, investing or donations may occur, and it is their responsibility to provide details on all charitable donations to IJJCorp.
- Partners may participate in personal political activities as long as it is clear they are acting in their capacity and not on behalf of IJJCorp.

The IJJCorp's eCETP budgetary service policy for BPaaS by political candidates to raise campaign funding. Our corporate position is that corporate must approve all engagements and execute a letter of agreement to hold IJJCorp harness by its involvement in the Political Contributions.

Prohibited Transactions:

Under No circumstance will any representative of IJJCorp contribute to Travel and Lodging for any Government entity.

Our Partners must not provide, request, or indirect travel to U.S. federal government officials (e.g., legislators, legislative staff, agency personnel, military personnel) representing IJJCorp with first establishing a partnership agreement to represent IJJCorp on a specified event approved:

- An employee of any: the government or its departments, ministries, agencies, military organizations or instrumentalities; political party; public international organization (e.g., United Nations, World Bank); or an entity wholly or partially owned, sponsored, controlled by, or affiliated with the government, including entities with commercial functions or in which a government owns even a minority interest.
- Payments are made secure or expedite the performance of routine services or actions to which a company is entitled.